From: Kristen Cardwell

Sent: 15 August 2022 10:33

To: Licensing HF: H&F

Cc:

Subject: RE: Pizza Pronto 30 North End Crescent London W14 8TD :- 2022/01153/LAPR

Good Morning Licensing,

Please refer to the conditions agreed (highlighted in red below) between the Police and the
applicant for the above application.

Kind regards,

Kris.

Kris Cardwell

Police Constable 3286AW

Licensing Officer - Hammersmith and Fulham (Central West BCU)
Metropolitan Police Service

From: Cardwell Kris J - AW-CU

Sent: 15 August 2022 10:31

To: Pizza Pronto

Cc: Sondh Nicole K - AW-CU

Subject: RE: Pizza Pronto 30 North End Crescent London W14 8TD :- 2022/01153/LAPR

Good Morning Zahid,
Many thanks for confirming the conditions | have proposed.
I will contact the Local Authority who will update your application.

All the best,

Kris.

Kris Cardwell

Police Constable 3286AW

Licensing Officer - Hammersmith and Fulham (Central West BCU)
Metropolitan Police Service

From: Pizza Pronto

Sent: 15 August 2022 10:18

To: Cardwell Kris J - AW-CU

Cc: Sondh Nicole K - AW-CU

Subject: Re: Pizza Pronto 30 North End Crescent London W14 8TD :- 2022/01153/LAPR

Hi Kristen,
| accept these conditions that you have stated above.

Kind regards,
Pizza Pronto



From: Kristen Cardwell

Sent: 10 August 2022 06:18

To: Pizza Pronto

Cc: Sondh Nicole K - AW-CU

Subject: Pizza Pronto 30 North End Crescent London W14 8TD :- 2022/01153/LAPR

Good Afternoon Zahid,

It was good to talk to you earlier today and discuss your business model. As | stated during
our conversation, the Police do have concerns when a premises such as yours applies to
operate with extended hours purely due to the well evidenced increase in anti-social
behaviour or disorder that a premises such as this can bring to an area. To significantly
reduce the possibility of any incident taking place, you have confirmed that after 23:00
Sunday-Monday, the premises will operate via a delivery service only. With this in mind, the
Police do not object to the hours of licensable activity that you have applied for and agree
the following:-

Licensable activities sought

Late night refreshment - outdoors
Mondays- Wednesdays from 23:00-02:00
Thursdays-Sundays 23:00-05:00

Proposed opening hours
Mondays- Wednesdays from 23:00-02:00
Thursdays-Sundays from 23:00-05:00

I explained that | would also be recommending specific conditions are added to the premises
licence to ensure the above takes place. Please look at the following proposed conditions
and let me know if you are willing to add these to the premises licence application:-

1.

After 23:00 Sunday- Monday inclusive, no customers shall be permitted on the
premises and all sales will be by delivery only to a bona fide address.

Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits used by delivery drivers requesting
them to respect the needs of local residents and leave the area quietly.

After 23:00, drivers shall wait inside the premises between deliveries/for deliveries.

A notice shall be displayed by the front door stating the restaurant opening hours and
that all orders after 23:00hrs Sunday — Monday must be phoned through and are by
home delivery only.

Delivery drivers/riders will be given clear, written instructions to use their vehicles in a
responsible manner so as to not cause nuisance to any residents or generally outside
the licensed premises; not to leave engines running when the vehicle is parked; and
not to obstruct the highway. The licence holder will positively encourage delivery
drivers/riders to use quieter vehicles that are less likely to cause a nuisance such as
bicycles.

| look forward to hearing from you,

Kind regards,

Kris Cardwell

Police Constable 3286AW

Licensing Officer - Hammersmith and Fulham (Central West BCU)



